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DATE: SEPTEMBER 28, 1997

TO:  DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING, (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (oX)WAAcB

RE: DOCKET NO. 9602162l - IN RE: INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST WORLD ACCESS COMMUNICATIONS CORP. FOR

VIOLATION OF RULE 25-24.4701, F.A.C., PROVISION OF REGULATED
COMMUNICATIONS TO UNCERTIFICATED RESELLERS PROHIBITED

FPSC - Records/Reporting

In Order No. PSC-97-0811-AS-TI, issued July 7, 1997, the Commission accepted
the settlement proposal of World Access Communications Corporation (World Access) to
pay a contribution of $3,500 into the state of Florida General Revenue Fund in lieu of
continuing the show cause proceedings against the company. On August 29, 1997, the
Commission received a check from World Access in the amount of $3,500 in satisfaction
of the Commission’s Order. World Access therefore has met all of the requirements of

the Commission’s Order, and no further matters remain_in this docket for the Commission
to address. Accordingly, this docket should he™Closed.

cc: Division of Communications (Moses)
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